East Haven

County, New Haver Inc., 1785 Area, 12.6 sq.
miles

History of Volunteer Fire-Fighters
by D. Townshend

In the earliest years in East Haven
Village, the fighting of fire--which on
infrequent imes broke out of bounds--
was an operation carried on by neigh-
hors who lent willing hearts and hands
to the opportunity to help persons and
property. Bucket brigades were formed
and brought water from streams, wells
and pools to aid stricken families. Fire
of greater or lesser loss went unre-
corded but remained in a generations’

memory, like the blaze that swept the

yellow school house on the Green.
On the night of June 1, 1882 the
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whole Town of East Haven, from the
hills and valleys of Foxon to the sea-
shore at south end, was aroused like
never before, when the general store
of Calvin C. Kirkham was burned to
the ground. This spectacular and dis-
astrous fire reduced the general store
and town hall to ashes. This fire stirred
ihe residents of East Haven into what,
for the time, was speedy action. A
special meeting was called and met in
the Old Stone Church basement Chapel
1o start proceedings for a dvic fire fight-
ing-service in East Haven. A commit-
tee of three citizens of the town were
appointed to inquire the cost ot fire
hydrants to be placed in the town cen-
ter, also the cost of 500 feet of hose
and a hose carriage (it is stored today
as a prize relic and used in many of
the town's parades). A month later
the fire vehide trundled through the
streets of East Haven manned by vol-
unteers. :

in 1901, I1saac Hagaman was made
first fire chief and Charles Gerrish, fore:
man. In the same year 56 townsmer
rallied to the call and the first volun
teer fire department was formed.

In the early years of the depart
ment the horse drawn hook and lad
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der provided a reasonable amount of
dependability of service. However, by
1911, the equipment became inade-
quate and the department purchased
the community’s first motor driven ap-
paratus.

In 1920 came the installation of the
first fire-alarm system, soon after the
first telephone system was installed in
town. The first central switchboard of
the East Haven Telephone and Elec-
tric Company was located in the Atwa-
ter Store, next door to the Fire Station
and later in the home of Lottie Fairchild
on Kirkham Avenue, who took reports
of fire and relayed them by sounding
the location number to each telephone
in town. In 1921 the system was
changed and people were to go to the
nearest telephone and call central.

In 1901, it was voted that the “First
Selectman of the Town be elected to

purchase a suitable lot for a Hose-

House and that $2,000 be borrowed
by the town for this purpose.” The

but was moved back from the street in
1938 to put to other use; it now houses
the Town’s Public Works Department.

The building was completed and
turned over to the Volunteer Fire De-

- partment by First Selectman John Ty-

ler on August 5th, 1901. This occa-
sion was marked by the town’s first
street parade, followed by a public in-
spection of the new building, a two
story wooden structure.

The first and second decade of the
century saw not only a slow growth
and development of the East Haven
Fire Department, but it brought forth
the need for fire protection in outlying
areas. The accelerating increase in
population which was reaching out to
the west end beyond Gerrish Avenue,
the Riverside section along Short Beach
and into Foxon Park region brought
need for fire protection in those areas.

This led by slow degrees to the forma-

tion of volunteer depariments in the
developing neighborhoods.

present Main Street.- -
site was selected and
a hose house was
erected by Chidsey
Brothers, builders and
contractors. The
building stands today
November 15, 1920
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West End Fire Co. No. 3

Main Street .

Cosey Beach Hose Co. No. 2 Momauguin

Bradford Manor Hose Co. No. 5

Momauguin

JOHN JOHN TONIC

Trade Mark Registered

475 Main Street East Haven, Conn.

A Non-Alcobolic Preparation
Made from Herbs and may be used by tho

se troubled with stomach disorders and livran ot e




